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National Shelter Products. Inc.

October 30, 2007

Shepherd Distribution Company
53293 Marina Drive
Elkhart, IN 46514

Attention: Jerry Stahl
Dear Jerry,

Reference is made to your inquiry regarding the fastening schedule for DryLine ™W
Housewrap in factory built housing.

For DryLine™W installed along with the exterior cladding in plant, we recommend
fastener spacing of 12”oc at the perimeters and openings, and 36oc on vertical studs.
This is more liberal fastening than site built application as (1) buffeting wind is not a
concern, and (2) there are ample fasteners affixing the finished siding to adequately
secure the housewrap.

For wall sections not sided over in the plant, such as the ends of homes, fastening
required is our standard requirement of 8”oc at perimeters and openings and 24” on
vertical studs.

Please call with further questions.

Cordiglly,

Earl H. Shepherd
President

Cc:  Chris Shepherd/NSP
John Cahill/NSP
Marty Rottenberg/SD
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